

COMMUNICATIONS INTERCLUB COUNCIL CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, FULLERTON

The following are the minutes (a summary of the participants' discussions) of a regular meeting with notice to the CICC, California State University, Fullerton, a nonprofit council held at 800 N. State College Ave., Bradford AB, Fullerton, California on 11/18/2019.

CALL TO ORDER Cambria Norton calls the meeting to order at 9:02 a.m.

ROLL CALL Members present: Shery (Ad Club), Janelli (ETC), Rebeca (STANCE),

Jordan (NSSLHA), Sarah (Latino Journalists), Kristina (SPJ), Vivian (MAL), Alexis (LPH), Garrett (PRSSA), Robbie (MIC), Fatin (MAL), Angie (Titan

Radio)

Green highlights are tardy before approval of agenda.

Yellow highlights are tardy after approval of agenda.

Members absent: Ruth (MAL), Denyah (FMAA), Ariela (SAA)

Ex-officio members present: Skylar Soria, Tawni Nguyen, Claudia Juarez,

Sarah Marin, Maggie Flanagan, Cambria Norton, Rob Flores

Ex-officio members absent: Jakob Wright

APPROVAL OF AGENDA A motion was made to amend the agenda by Cambria Norton in order to

remove change PRSSA's proposal amount to \$80.80. Amendment was

seconded by PRSSA.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES A motion was made to approve the minutes by Cambria Norton, and

STANCE seconds.

PUBLIC SPEAKER Kyle Huang, a member of the ASI elections outreach team, talked to the

council about how ASI elections work, how to get involved, and the

importance of student government.

FINANCIAL REPORT 8074 Contracts, Fees, Rentals: \$4,973.92 | 8077 Travel: \$6,780

TIME CERTAIN NONE

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

NONE

OLD BUSINESS NEW BUSINESS NONE

1. PRSSA - Proposal: Entertainment Panel (\$80.80) A move for the following allocation to be approved for \$80.80 by PRSSA and Chair seconds. The proposal is for their next panel that will discuss PR in the entertainment industry. It will be their final panel of the semester, and they expect attendance to range between 65-75 people. Items to be purchased include burritos (Rodrigos) and a sampler plate.

Questions: NONE Discussion: NONE

CICC: 12-0-0 (Yes-No-Abstain) Allocation Passes

LPH - Post-Event
 Presentation: LinkedIn
 Workshop

LPH presented a recap of their LinkedIn Workshop, during which Cassandra Thompson spoke to the club about the importance of their LinkedIn profile and what the most important things to include are. She also taught them how to find what CSUF alumni are working at their prospective companies. 26 members of LPH were in attendance.

3. STANCE - Post-Event Presentation: Second Speaker Event

STANCE presented a recap of their Second Speaker Event which took place the previous Thursday. Dylan Eberhart was present at the event to talk to the club about his work in home health as a speech language pathologist. 54 members of STANCE were present at the event.

4. NSSLHA - Post-Event Presentation: Second Speaker Event NSSLHA presented a recap of their Second Speaker Event, which 120 members attended. Representatives from Therapy Travellers spoke to the club about where members may be placed as speech language pathologists or assistants. NSSLHA also hosted a small panel following the event that gave members a chance to ask questions about the club's election process and available positions.

5. ETC - Post-Event
Presentation: Film and
TV Panel

ETC presented a recap of their Film and TV Panel which took place on a Wednesday two weeks prior. Six panelists were present to talk to the club about their lines of work in the film and tv industry. There was a larger than expected turn-out, with 170 people in attendance, many of whom stayed afterward to speak to the panelists.

6. ETC - Post-Event Presentation: Travel and Tourism Panel

ETC presented a recap of their Travel and Tourism Panel which also took place two weeks prior. Four speakers were present, with one from Southwest Airlines dropping out. 72 people attended the panel and were provided with spam musubi and a veggie platter.

7. ETC- Proposal: Music Panel (\$230)

A move for the following allocation to be approved for \$230 by ETC and NSSLHA seconds. The proposal is for their Music Panel which will feature 9 speakers with backgrounds in the music industry. This event is in partnership with Titan Radio, and the expect 70-150 people to attend. Items to be purchased include Taco Bell and plates (Walmart).

Questions:

Are you reaching out the the Music Industry Club?

Yes we plan to.

How many members do you currently have?

I believe 80, but that may just be new members.

Are you planning to do the same outreach as you did with the Film and TV

Panel?

Yes we are.

Discussion:

NONE.

CICC: 12-0-0 (Yes-No-Abstain) Allocation Passes

8. Titan Radio - Post-Event Presentation: KPCC Tour

Titan Radio presented a recap of their KPCC Tour in Pasadena. The members who attended learned about a radio station that was originally a college station, until NPR acquired them. KPCC is also similar to Titan Radio because it is an internet based station.

9. Titan Radio - Proposal: Titan Radio Open House (\$321)

A move for the following allocation to be amended from \$421 to \$321 by ETC and LPH seconds. The amount was amended after Titan Radio learned that they could not request money for a button maker. The proposal is for their Open House, which is the event that is replacing their fall instance of the Bi-Annual Stress Fest. The event will still feature some stress-relieving activities because of its proximity to finals week. There will also be music, games, and food. The event will take place in the Titan Radio and Titan TV facilities in the library basement, and they expect 100 people to attend. Items to be purchased include payment to live DJs, water, and pizza (Little Caesars and Pieology).

Questions:

Will it be held in Titan Radio?

Yes, we will be working on protecting our equipment by blocking it off from guests.

Discussion:

NONE.

CICC: 12-0-0 (Yes-No-Abstain) Allocation Passes

REPORTS:

Chair: Cambria reminded the council that she is planning the holiday party for CICC's final fall meeting. She also encouraged members to bring a gift for the white elephant game.

VP of Finance: Tawni told the council that she will be attending another exec senate meeting. She will also be meeting with Osha this week to straighten up the budget amounts to their updated status.

Director of Productions: Claudia is currently assisting Cambria with the final meeting.

Director of Communications: Sarah showed the council the flyer she made for the final meeting.

Director of Administration: No update.

ASI Reps: At the last ASI board meeting they voted to change the child care center hours to 5:30-6PM. They are looking for ideas to table about in front of College Park to determine issues that need the most immediate addressing.

Advisor: Rob informed the council that some clubs do elections in the winter, so there will be some new members in the spring and therefore a refresher on the club rules and regulations.

MaL's:

NONE

Club Reps:

Each club rep stated any agenda items they had for next week, and an event their club has coming up.

NEW AGENDA ITEMS:

NONE

ADJOURNMENT:

Cambria Norton adjourns the meeting at 9:47, LPH seconds.